Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 9:07 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@lkkauto.com’

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; venessa.chan@fwd.com

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLP402Y (Our Ref: 1201900039134)
Attachments: SLP402Y_09.12.2019_GIA REPORT.PDF

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Attached is the TP GIA report.

Please create the case in Merimen and upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you.
Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 8:53 AM
To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLP402Y

PNPV2018-00017101

From: jenny chong [mailto:jenny@esteemperf.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 6:51 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: carmen lim; serence ctc

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLP402Y

Dear Sir / Madam,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES (NIMA)

We act for Grab Rentals Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his motor vehicle no. SLP 402 Y.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd



Address : 385 Sin Ming Drive (inside VICOM) S 575718

Tel : 8799 0066 / 6566 2112

Fax : 6451 0394

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the above-mentioned workshop during office
hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public
Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Thank you.

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



